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EXHIBIT

Rivard, Ga

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Rigaud, Sylvain < sylvain.rigaud @ norton rosefu I brig ht.com >

Wednesday, September 14,2016 6:41 PM

Rivard, Gary

Bernard Boucher (bernard.boucher@blakes.com); Nigel Meakin - FTI Consulting
(N igel.Meakin@fticonsulting.com); Bissell, Steven
Wabush Mines - Renewed Call for Offers re Remaining Mining and Related EquipmentSubject:

Me Rivard,

For your information, please find below a notice sent by the Monitor earlier to interested parties, the contents of which
we trust to be self-explanatory.

Please communicate with the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this notice

Regards,

Sylvain Rigaud
Partner

Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLp / s.E.N,c.R.L., s.r.r.

1, Place Ville Marie, Bureau 2500, Montréal, QC, H3B 1R1, Canada
T: +1 514.847.4702 | F: +1 514.286.5474
sylvain. riqaud@norton rosefu lbriqht.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

From: Bissell, Steven
Sent: Wednesday, September 14,20L6 L:42PM
Cc: Meakin, Nigel
Subject: Wabush Mines - Renewed'Call for Offers re Remaining Mining and Related Equipment

As you know, on August L8th, 2016, the Monitor issued a "Renewed Callfor Proposals" on behalf of the Bloom Lake

CCAA Parties and the Wabush CCAA Parties (the "August 18th Call for Proposals") seeking offers for the mining
equipment and related assets of the Bloom Lake CCAA Parties and selected equipment of the Wabush CCAA Parties (the

"September 16th Proposal Assets"). Please keep in mind that the Proposal Deadline for the mining equipment and
related assets included in the August 18th Call for Proposals is 5:00 PM ET on Friday, September L6,2Ot6.

The August 18th Call for Proposals also indicated that certain of the CCAA Parties' assets located at the Wabush Scully
Mine may become available at a later date. The Wabush CCAA Parties are now seeking offers for the remaining movable
assets located at the Wabush Scully Mine which are not September L6th Proposal Assets (as may be amended from time
to time, the "October 5th Proposal Assets"). For clarity, the October 5th Proposal Assets exclude any land and buildings
and any assets that would constitute "fixtures" thereto, for example, wiring, plumbing, HVAC etc.

PLEASE BE ADVISED: This renewed call for proposals in respect of the October 5th Proposal Assets does not amend or
replace the August 18th Call for Proposals, for which proposals must be submitted by 5:00 PM ET on Friday, September
16,2016.
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The Wabush CCAA Parties are seeking best and final offers for the October 5th Proposal Assets by no later than 5:00 PM

ETonFriday,OctoberS,2Ot6(the"October5thProposalDeadline"). Toassistinthepreparationofyourproposal,a
schedule of equipment and assets is attached. Please note that the schedule is provided for assistance only. The
schedule may not contain all October 5th Proposal Assets and no representation or warranty, express, implied or
otherwise, is given by the Monitor, the CCAA Parties or their respective advisors, directors, officers, employees or agents
with respect to the completeness of the schedule, the existence of the assets listed on the schedule or the condition of
the October 5th Proposal Assets.

It is the current intent of the Wabush CCAA Parties to accept the highest and/or best offer or combination of offers and,
subject to agreement of definitive transaction documents, seek Court approval and completion of the transaction, or
combination of transactions as soon as possible.

Please note the following with respect to your proposals:

1) All proposals must be submitted to the Monitor in writing by the October 5th Proposal Deadline and be open for
acceptance for not less than L4 days thereafter;

2) Proposals must be binding offers and not subject to due diligence or financing. Any inspections or diligence
must be completed prior to the Proposal Deadline. lnspection visits may be arranged by contacting Steven
Bissell at the Monitor at the contact information indicated below;

3) Proposals must be accompanied by evidence of financial capability to complete the transaction, which evidence
must be satisfactory to the Monitor and the CCAA Parties in their sole discretion;

4l Proposals may be for outright purchase or sale as agent. Any proposal for sale as agent must include a "net
minimum guarantee" payable on closing;

5) Proposals may include all assets or a selection thereof. Purchase price and/or net minimum guarantee must be
allocated by the specific equipment and/or equipment categories as indicated in the table below (also provided
in Excel form in attached file);
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6) A deposit of tO% of the purchase price and/or net minimum guarantee will be payable on execution of
definitive transaction documents (not at the time of submitting a proposal) with the balance of the purchase
price and/or net minimum guarantee payable on completion of the transaction(s) following court approval.

c F5Cr.

¿9Ril

5

2

EOUPMENT SPECIR( PROPOSAL PRICE ATIO(AIIOH

-' -- --
DRILL ( Lft,¡fl Fó:.¡-10t7 'JTs9RÞ]¿ Iæ7 Bucfnu!¡ Êr€

H,tUt TFUCX s LrllrT råÉã-iÕ?7 W9H:TãEA 10¡? U¡¿IT RIG

HÅLIL TF.UCK s L¡l'¡lT r 488-iÊ:3 !À.5HTã¡õ 10¿3 UNIT R'g

wÍrEt Dt¿EÊ trtirT r s¿:.1913 w9Drõ¿t 10ì3 ÊAïEi Fl lL¡lR

lAAt¡ R - {ÐÊ.."r1*C t.i Cå þtÊ EÊtñÊv€t ( uhiT r É¿?-¡8¡5 w5ro527 i015 CATER PILLÁE

FOf|(Llff - t*,l.À]lÊ 5¡jo s LrlilT t 6{l-1c'lf wSFOåq¿ 10¿5 .ÄTERPILLAE

eR,t t Lq¡lÎ r 5 l¿-tc63 w5ofiå:û19]5 SUCrAUlt Ell

6E¡¡tñÂL CITIGORY PROPOSÂt Pñrt ÂLtofÂllolil

otH I R t 4t t'¡t tls aNû E xcÀtaïÐ t¡-R E L Ál E D ¡,¿oyÂ BL E E out 9tJtÊtaÎ s

CRU5H ER E LrILO ¡NE lr?f,VùELE EüLtltME l¡? s

Mt rr I urLD lf-¡G t.'ìr11.,À B Lt ¡oln pt l ¡ t$ t

DF.YE R At{ O tor 0 OLry SLrr LOr t*3 {5 ! !-4OÌjÀS I S CQ Uj? !¡E r,¡T c

PÀKTf ¡t¡i,'E t¡TcF.:E5

lT¡f C t't O Lts t t'{3\'Â.6t Ë EqUl Pt 4ENT (
lJlûlllTEl.¡A'\¡aE. WELOINg. ?TlilR 5l{O P5 LqCvsEL¡ EC.UIPl.r!¡ 1!¡T 5

¡rt û1r{ E8 r.r.s\'À31: EQU|Fr"eg Ì,fÎ (

lfisDtfJIÂKÉÂtstT ¡r0uf{rT tFRçFÛSÀI. FREE.

Âltte Âlt0¡r¡



:l;t;{;t

As noted above, while it is the current intention of the CCAA Parties to proceed with a transaction or combination of
transactions, the CCAA Parties, in consultation with the Monitor, reserve the right to reject any or all proposals and to
amend the process set out above.

Regards,

Steve

Steven Bissell
Managing Director, Corporate Finance & Restructuring

FTlGonsulting
+1.416.649.8054 T I +t.¿t0.9S4.0641 M

steven. bissell@fticonsu lting. com

79 Wellington Street West, Suite 2010 | P.O. Box 104
Toronto, Ontario, MsK 1G8, Canada
www.fticonsultinq.com

Confidentiality Notice:
This email and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. lf you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. lf you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by replying
to the sender and then delete thls copy and the reply from your system. ïhank you for your cooperation.
Le droit à l'échelle mondiale
Law around the vtorld
nortonrosefulbriqht.com

AVIS DE CONFtOgNfmltfÉ : Ce couniel est confrdentiel et peut etre protégé par le secret professionnel. Si vous n'en êtes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez en aviser
l'expéditeur immédiatement et le supprimer.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notifo the sender immediately, and please delete it.
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